Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 12:00 PM

To: gofratara@bk.ru

Subject: bgdg3Gamgdol 3GmgdEo

Attachments: bgwdgz@megds 027.pdf

303bogboom bgandg3mrmgdol Bodwmal

35¢030lEgdom,

B30500 F9wody



Zviad Chelidze
_

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2014 2:50 PM
To: gofratara@bk.ru

Attachments: bgedg3tegemgds 027-.pdf



Zviad Chelidze
h

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2014 11:28 AM

To: gofratara@bk.ru

Subject: bgerdgz®vgengds

Attachments: xelshekruleba 027.pdf



Zviad Chelidze

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 6:04 PM
To: nino.pataridze@hi-tbilisi.com

Joedo@mbm Bobm 27 s3Gowl 33065 §ogbgdosh smdsbdo 89-2 LaGrmmenoy Bodsmegds Bggbo &Mgbobao 35
35319, ®mAgerog gogaMdgergds 12 Lssmagsb 5 LssmsdEg.
13:30 0gBgds gog-Bool BgLggbgde o 15:00 LssmBg sbRo 6 Labgmdol 39653900 s sbg39 35 3o3BY 3Mo-3Mems.

B30s0 Fqrody
Lss6Bg3BM LoliBgdgdol gebgzomatgdol, Mgum®mBgdoLs s Bfsgegdol 3gbd®o



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 6:22 PM
To: catering@goodwill.ge

Joda@mbm ggoo 27 s3Gowb 330605 L3m-b 8g6mdsdo 4s08s600gds BHMgBobao 10 353%Bg. 12:30 bssmogsb 3
B55059¢0Y.

13:00 Loy 0gbgds gogo-Rools Bgliggbgds 3 Labgmdols Bs33basM0om @s 4 Lsbgmdol 3sbsdgmo (10 3ogbg), slsgzy
15-15 36em0 3m35-3m@d s Fyogno.

20bMZM ELIL MY 3G B3 oolmzgol 8mggsfimomm 0bzmolio, Mm3 bywBg3Mmads 8mgsd8bsmo.

3ohngolbgdom,

B305000 Fgeodg
Llo3 LsstBggbem LoliBgdgdols gobzo@smgdols, MgnM™magdobs s LFsgwwgdol ggbdmo



Zviad Chelidze
e e ey

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:07 PM

To: nino.pataridze@hi-tbilisi.com

Subject: Lsogb®Bonozsgom 3meo

B9E3e-b Labfagarm 3960 - Llod Lss®Bg3bm Loliggdgdol gsbgzomsmgdol, Hgummdndols @5 Lffogamgdols
396 Mo - 1y/3 - 205296188;
3MMgdBob absbgagde: ,Lobom®”

Joeds@Bmbe Bobm gmbmgom Mog Bgodergds Bsang ao@Ima30absgbmam 0b3malio, bssa YBMSEME gfa®gds HmA
X909M0 056bs M0l oy-U gst9adg.

3on3z0lEgdom,

b30s0 Fgerody
Bos@Bggbm LolBgdgdol 3s630msMgdols, MYIBMMIGVOLS s bFszwgdol 96O



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 10:33 AM

To: info@rcheuli.ge :

Subject: Bss6Bg36em Loligdgdol yebgomamgdol, Mggm®Bgdols s bFsgurgdol gg6¢Mo
Attachments: ®30m835OrM39e@dol 0mEmobBgdol GEgboby a@Msx030-2014-.pdf

JodsEmbm Bobm 303%s3600 MsBsMmmrEm gMmexz0gl Lo, B EOHML s M3YB 353 MBS Bs@sMEls
AM9bobagdo s Fglsdsdolisg Lo MBs Boodbmo Lswomo.

99609 badogy sanEsl 8gomBogm 3sblibgsggdrmndo ogggbo Bgbymmgdolsdyd®, BdMsMME M0mMYW

JosogBo gd0mgseolifiobgo 4-5 Lsbgmdol Lssesgm®8gdg 39Md0. sggg FYsmo @s 3ms-3mems, Yo53s s Bo (Mo
®g8s 1bs 35650380 F0MOMYdLIMO MomEIbmdgdol Fglsdsdolis)

20bM3m Jods@mbe 6060 ngl Mag 8godwgds Gswng aodmBogbegbmm 0bzmolgdo, ®m8 mqligy
3935530mMIMm byendn3trmemgds .

35¢3030bgdom,

Bg305@0 Fgwody
BLo3 LssmBY36m LoliBgdgdals gsbgzomatgdols, Mgam®Bgdols s LFsgegdol 39bEmo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 11:07 AM

To: xtamunal978@mail.ru

Subject: B2s6Bg36e LoliBgdgdol 3sbzodsmgdol, Hygm@agdols @s LFsgegdol ggbdmo

Attachments: demBolio.docx; :g0mddstmggumdols 0¢gmolidgdol &&nboby aMsg030-2014-
dmembolio.xlsx

3587965 30aB36000 3M55303L Lo, HMEOL s G386 3539 MBS Bo®s®mEL BHMgBobao.

51939 303 Bgbom ™g39b 8og® Fobs faarl gsBmaBsgbomo obgmoliowsb R3gblL 8oy Bg@Bgwaro 8gBowls
Bodmbomgemals.

0¢) 03396 89a0dwos0m o8 8960l 8m8bsgds Bgoggzsbgm MRMam© Baligdo, ssxs8m ©s bgmo dmsfgmgm
©> 07 M5875 BgoEgowrs 07396 M933000GHYBB0 ©s3MMYIH0MIN ©s g3aMBNEBgBIM LlrM3zgmwos EIbgy
M8 byedg3Grmaengds go359bsm.

35¢$030L3980m,

B30500 Fgodg
Bbo3 Lss®BY3Em LoLBYBdOL FoB30MsMIBOL, HIRMGBGRBOLS s LFsgergdol gabEHo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 12:02 PM

To: shalvadevi@hotmail.com

Subject: ssRggbm Lolihgdgdol asbgomstgdol, Mggmemagdols s LEagugdols oo
Attachments: ®30m8856039¢md0l 04GobEgdob BHfgboby aMegogo-2014-dexmBo.xlsx

BaBmbm Boergs 30abagbom Mmebrsmme amemoll bsg, Mo MMl s M38EIB 33Dy MBs Badsmels
GM9b0bggdo s Bglivdsdolisg Lo MBs Boadsbmom bygomo.

d960mdo dgoygsbgor:

1) 08gMvo baFsdw®o - (20 353%%9)

2) bemeEol derobo - 40 gogro

3) ULgbwzoho Mol - 20 oo

4) 3536 Jodsdgdo sgsdom - 20 3o¢ro
5) 9seo 0,50 — 20 gogo

6) 3m35-3mes 0,50 — 15 3oero

7) ysgo - 20 353%9

8) Bso - 20 353%9

3bMZM dGHMBM Fonzd Moz Fgodergds 85¢00508ma303%536mm 0bgmalio mgggbo Mg3zoTodgdom, slgagy
3960 dobmdommmds.

3s¢030bgdom,

bg0so Fgeody
BLo3 bootBg3bem bol®gdgdols gsBgomamgdols, Mgxm®dgdols @s Lsgwadol ggbd®mo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2014 5:25 PM

To: xtamunal978@mail.ru

Subject: bgandg3eemegds s Jomgds-Badatgds
Attachments: bgardgzeyengds 032.pdf; Bowgds-Radsegds 032.pdf

3020036000 bgerdg3mmmgdsls s Bowgda-RadsMmgdals.

35®0n3z0bEgdom,

bgoso Fgerody
Lbo3 Las®mBggbm LoLEg8gdoL gsb30maMYdOL, MgRMMBgdOLS s LFsgwadol 3abEmo



Zviad Chelidze

e ————

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Sunday, April 27, 2014 6:04 PM

To: aguchi01@mail.ru

Subject: LssRggbm LiobBgdgdol ysBzomatgdol, Mgnm®dgdobs s LFsgmgdol 3gb®mo
Attachments: ®30m8dMmzggermdols 0rMolBgdol GHGnBoby a@emnzo-2014-lg6s30.xlsx

BGHMBM 06530 303536000 MBEIONY 3@ox03L Lo, B @OHML s ML 353%y MBS RsdsMrgl
&®gb606g0 s FgLsdsdobs Lo MBEs Foo@sbmm Loogo. BHMgbobagdo &stgds 30 353%9.

d9bowmdo dgoyzsbgo:

1) bsFsdmmo - 6 oo

2) @mdosko - 6 goero

3) Ugbgoho goPobol - 30 30¢mo

4) bmdEob denobo - 40 3sgro

5) Log®ob fyswo dabdstm 0,50 eod). — 30 3seo
6) 3m35-3maems 0,50 engd. — 25 3seno

7) ysgo - 30 353%9

8) Boso - 30 353%)

3bggg 063mobBo Fgoyzsbgm gHomxgMmeo F0gdgdol s mggzgho malabrymgdol bagslvmo. gombmgo Mag

890degds 8oy 3o8ma303bo3bmm 0bgmolio, HmA8 byn8g3mvergds 4e358mMmEmm. M08y Bgzombgols
999mbggasdo ambmam ©sd035380MYm.

35¢3030L339300

bg0s0 Fgemody
LLo3 Los®Bg3Bm LobEBYYdoL Asbz0mMsMYdOL, MgxrMMBYdOLS s LFsgegdol 396¢ @0



Zviad Chelidze
_

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 12:11 PM

To: mjankarashvili@rcheuli.ge

Subject: FW: LssBggbem bobihgdgdol asbgomstgdols, Hgnmmdgdobs ©s bEsgegdol ggbGmo
Attachments: ®30mToONZgermdol om®oliBgdol GHgboby aMsgozo-2014-.pdf

From: Zviad Chelidze [mailto:zchelidze@electionreforms.ge]
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 10:33 AM

To: 'info@rcheuli.ge’
Subject: Lss®Rggbem LolEgdgdol ysbgomsemydols, Mggm®BdOLS s LFsgegdol ggb@ o

Jodombm Bobm a0abogbom msbrsmovm Msx03L Lo, Mo M™l s M58t 353%Bg MBS Bo@smals
&®9b0bggdo @s Fglisdsdolis Lo Mbs doo@sbmm bsogo.

896049 LsB0gg SEFOEL BgsMRogm gbLbZg9dMMgdO ;Mg39bo BgbgmadOLsBRE, BT Mm@ MOMMgrm
Jo@agdo goomgogolfiobgo 4-5 Labgmdols bssmogw®dg®g 396d0. s1sg39 Yoo o 3Mm3d-3mas, Ysgs @s Bso (G
®g8s Mb@s 35MB0I80 B0MOMYIMO HomEgbmdgdol Gglisdsdolsgo)

20bM30 JondaBmbm 6obm gl M@ Bgodargds 8sang 35m30yBs36mm 0bgzmoligdo, Mm8 wgligy
393503MmMIMo byendn3Grmemgds .

3s¢ogz0lggdom,

Bg0s©o Fgwrody
BLo3 LsaBgabem Lol®gdgdol gobgomamgdol, Hgnm®Bgdobs s LEsgwgdol ggb@mo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 2:54 PM

To: 'Ani Dabrundashvili’

Subject: RE: Contract

Boemmds dmemEgolomgol - 591195532

From: Ani Dabrundashvili [mailto:ani.dabrundashvili
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 2:39 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge

Cc: 'Nino Pataridze'; nutsa.buachidze@hi-tbilisi.com
Subject: Contract

Bmgglisagndgdom da@mbem dgooco

303530 853830l Bgdgbsb!

o) Ggodemgds mg3gho Lsgmbdaddm Goagambol Beadgmo HmE dmdfyHmom
36GMagd@ol bsgombbyg Bsdgl Medgbodyg gombgs,

Boomds!

Best Regards
Ani Dabrundashvili | Event Support |

Holiday INN Tbilisi | 1, 26 May Square, Thilisi 0171, Georgia | Tel: +895 32 2300099 | Mobile: +895 97 003429 | Email:
ani.dabrundashvili@hi-tbilisi.com | http://www.ihg.com
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This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be priviteged. If you have received it by mistake please notify the sender by return e-mail and
delets this message from your system. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. Please note that e-mails are
susceptible to change. Holiday ton Thilisi shall not be responsible nor §able for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. Holiday Inn Thilisi does not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
maintained nor that this communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

BE CARBON CONSCIOUS. PLEASE CONSIDER ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS E-MAIL,



Zviad Chelidze

e

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 3:03 PM

To: '‘Maia Jankarashvili'

Subject: RE: invoice rcheuli palace 03.05

Attachments: bgwdgg@eegds 035.pdf

Joeda@mbe 8s0s gogbegbom byerdyamrangdol 36mgd@l ssdmfidgm o 3sdmBoabagbym w356
AgLHmmgdre 063mobgdmsb goms.

From: Maia Jankarashvili [mailto:mjankarashvili@rcheuli.ge]
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 6:43 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Cc: rcheulipalace@rcheuli.ge

Subject: invoice rcheuli palace 03.05

30826 Mdom. gl 0B3molo MY gog3m BorgdYIMmo Bsp®s8 Fogbom o6 ogm s@bodEnmo MM Ey-L a5M9dgs. 50
abae 3Bagbogdo Gomomgdeenos s g gadmoygbgom.

Sincerely

Maia Jankarashvili

PR Manager

Tel: (995 32) 272 90 09;

Cell phone: (995 599) 67 44 43
Skype: maia6822

www.rcheuli.ge

like us to find our specials :
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Rcheuli-Hotel-Chain/341472112529620?fref=ts

HOTEL CHAIN RCHEULI



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 6:40 PM

To: 'sergo gamsaxurdia'

Subject: RE: senaki

Attachments: xelshekruleba 034.pdf

From: sergo gamsaxurdia [mailto:aguchi01@mail.ru]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 3:07 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreferms.ge
Subject: senaki

sergo gamsaxurdia



Zviad Chelidze

Iy Y ———

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 7:11 PM

To: ‘Maia Jankarashvili’

Subject: RE: bgem8g3699emqds-4

Attachments: xelshekruleba 035.pdf

From: Maia Jankarashvili [ mailto:mjankarashvili@rcheuli.ge]
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 6:50 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Subject: bymdn3Gegds-4

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

HOTEL CAI RCHEULI



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 10:48 PM

To: t.gogochuri@phfavorite.ge

Subject: @©5LsdgFo Bobsems-ys

Attachments: saolqo 20 yda.pdf



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 11:03 PM

To: t.gogochuri@phfavorite.ge

Subject: @5bsdg 30 Bsbisgms

Attachments: saolgo 20.pdf

30353600 slisdgF0 Lsbyeddmn3asbgeml Bgdbogu® Bsbaliosmgdergdls

Locangem bosBgzbm 3mdoliools ffgzdoms Lobgeddwasbgwmm oBlE®ydgos:

ReOIsGHo: Ad

80 a®/3 mxLgGvmo Jo®swmo

Bogmaglio: ggMso, mOmIbGOZ0

yoo: 8900, 200 g6/3 305w 35M30

5306d3s5: ;g®3mo

9mf0gd0l Bm@ds: 13 goero geom 99330080 (89360 mm3om)
Mom@obmds: 1200 3o

33900900L M5mEYbmds: 44 a3.

YV VVVVYVVYVYYV



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 1:57 PM

To: xtamunal978@mail.ru

Subject: boardg3fmmads s dowmgds RsdsGgds

Attachments: ~ migeba-chabareba 029.pdf; ~ xelshekruleba 029.pdf



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 4:58 PM

To: t.gogochuri@phfavorite.ge

Subject: bgen89369egdol 6odmdo

Attachments: bgen8g3Geemgds 038.pdf

33 30aBe3b0m by By3MrIegdol @MmeaAL Lsmerdm Lobyunddwgsbymmaddy wsaz08mfidgm s
dma3ofim@go bgemdmLafig®aco.

3s¢030L3gdom,

B300000 Fgerody
BLod Las®Bgbm LoliBgdgdol 4sb30msmgdols, MgBm®MmIGd0LS s Bffsgmgdol 396 M0



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2014 8:36 PM

To: t.gogochuri@phfavorite.ge

Subject: wobzo

http://allshares.ge/download.php?id=F70C186388

3s¢030bEgdom,

130500 Fgerody
Llo3 bss®Bggbm bolbgdgdols gabgomstgdols, Mgam@agdols s Legegdol gobdHo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 8:58 PM
To: 956050 Lobstvymody

Attachments: migeba-chabareba 160-1.pdf



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 2:57 PM

To: 'George Kandelaki'

Subject: RE: drafti

Attachments: XELSHEKRULEBA KONSOLIDIREBULI - 042.docx

From: George Kandelaki [mailto:vesta.gk@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 2:06 PM

To: Zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Subject: Fwd: drafti

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: George Kandelaki <vesta.gk@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, May 8, 2014 at 12:18 PM

Subject: drafti

To: khuskivadzeakaki(@gmail.com




Zviad Chelidze
h

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 6:11 PM

To: 'George Kandelaki'

Subject: RE: drafti

Attachments: MIGEBA-CHABAREBA-042.doc

203053600 800ds-BodoMmgdsl @s o) BmgobgMbmgdom 0g6gd blseobmgol dmgasfimomo Hmamts
dg3omsbbdom

3sBogobigdoom,

D300 Fgmmody
LLoa Lsa®Rg3ber LolidnBgdol gsbgomstgdols, Hagmm®mndobs s Bfsgagdab ggbdto

From: George Kandelaki [mailto:vesta.gk@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 3:02 PM

To: Zviad Chelidze

Subject: Re: drafti

MIHEBA- CHABAREBAC SHEAVSET DA GADMOMIGZAVNET. VACTEBIT HVAL MOGACODOT

On Fri, May 9, 2014 at 11:57 AM, Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge> wrote:

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
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 6:57 PM

To: gmoniava@gmail.com

Subject: FW: 0bgm®3s3os xs3860L dgbsbgd 17.05.2014
Attachments: 20 lariani Meniul.doc

From: Hotel Rcheuli Palace [mailto:rcheulipalace@rcheuli.ge]
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2014 5:06 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Subject: 0bgm®ds30s x93860L Jgbsbgd 17.05.2014

Bmaglagndgdoom 30093 9Hmbgw ©

303053600 20 (o056 mobRol dgbownls .

20bmgm,0bomor 80853MYdE0 B0 s B0MYds ©sR30IBEMMMO FaMmoEwmdoo.
L5 3mbgBgMI6E0M sMBdIBOL ggslio —450 Mo

LSAFHYbsOME 3MMgIBHMOO 56 a35d3L.

3s¢0z0lEgdom

5008060l ®mogos



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 7:09 PM

To: gmoniava@gmail.com

Subject: FW: oBgmolso 17.05.2014

Attachments: saq.centraluri saarchevno komisia.jpeg

/3 - 205296188;
Lbog ,,basmhggbem LoliBgdgdols gsbgomamdol, MgEmmdgdols s Usgegdol 3gb@®0“

From: Giorgi Moniava [mailto:gmoniava@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 6:57 PM

To: Zviad Chelidze

Subject: Fwd: obgmolo 17.05.2014

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Hotel Rcheuli Palace <rcheulipalace(@rcheuli.ge>
Date: 2014-05-14 18:30 GMT+04:00

Subject: obgmolio 17.05.2014

To: Giorgi Moniava <gmoniava@gmail.com>

9,y gbsgndgdoom!

30bm3zm, obowmo 0dspaMPROYEO GSOWO.

©533003LEMOHI0 Fowgds,

35¢)0g0bgdom

50060l BMs30s

35¢030b3gd0m,

300M0 dmbosgs



Zviad Chelidze
B R s ssss———  ——— e e E————— e

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 5:00 PM

To: 'Maia Jankarashvili'

Subject: xelshekruleba

Attachments: bgadg3mrmmagds 050.pdf



Zviad Chelidze

S s e e

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 5:21 PM

To: ‘Bakuridze, Natalia'

Subject: RE: Central Election Commsion of Georiga/May 18.2014
Attachments: agreement.pdf

From: Bakuridze, Natalia [mailto:Natalia.Bakuridze@sheraton.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 4:53 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge

Cc: Margalitadze, Nino; Giorgi Moniava

Subject: Central Election Commsion of Georiga/May 18.2014

dmaqbondgdom,

20300300 gobsbangdren Tgmabbdgdal. gobmgm gomabggm o mv) Bologdos asdmdog®egbym
bgndmfigtomo.

LoBfmbat g, Bg0rsBbagdsl LolinBowsh gomgd s Maysh @alisbyagds 4Mdgmwos Gbmemm @sbisByoll
5¢00g35als.

30ombggdol d98mbgggsdo 903538060,

Sincerel
Y.

NATALIA BAKURIDZE

Sales Coordinator, Sales and Marketing, Sheraton Hotels & Resorts
{— 995 422 229022/00 {— 995 422 229029/28
natalia.bakuridze @sheraton.com

SHERATON BATUMI HOTEL

28 Rustaveli street, Batumi, Georgia 6000

v,

. . G
sheraton.com like us on facebook follow us on twitter #®&¥hasee reviews on tripadvisor

AWARDS
@"CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE 2013 WINNER" - TRIPADVISOR TRAVELERS' CHOICE 2013

From: Bakuridze, Natalia

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 10:30 AM

To: 'Giorgi Moniava'

Cc: Margalitadze, Nino

Subject: Central Election Commsion of Georiga/May 18.2014

do@mbm gomMan,

203bs360m 43960 J358mo 8mEgdno dmnmbmgbgdols dobgogom Fgoaghow Fobsbfs® 0bgmoll s
LabiGudGmls 9RO Fgoobbdgdsl.

MBMZM 33bIID ©S 007 Y30e283960 dobowgdos bymdmGaMowmo ghmxgHso Bgmsbbdgds woqlizy
3988003670 Homs LobiGBMHML EOHMMsE Gogsfimmm 0bgm®dszos.

1



51939 » 09 36 FPbrgdoom msbbol 2000mMosbgol 898way aowdmlogBagbym 30bEOL Jgom®ols signo.
30003750 3g8mbgn3sdo iga039380M0m Bdobdon® mmb.

Sincerely,

NATALIA BAKURIDZE

Sales Coordinator, Sales and Marketing, Sheraton Hotels & Resorts
- 995 422 229022/00 {995 422 229029/28
natalia.bakuridze @sheraton.com

SHERATON BATUMI HOTEL

28 Rustaveli street, Batumi, Georgia 6000

-,

sheraton.com like us on facebook @ follow us on twitter we®ibwsee reviews on tripadvisor

AWARDS
€§’s"GERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE 2013 WINNER" - TRIPADVISOR TRAVELERS' CHOICE 2013

From: Giorgi Moniava [mailto:gmoniava@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 7:17 PM

To: Bakuridze, Natalia
Subject: Re: 3gbgm/May 18.2014
23o@a3bgge Bgbomli @s p0EsLEGXIMYOLo Kagdsbl

18 Gsolo 2014¢.

3mbRgMIBE0M MBSV 25 39MlMBsby 12-sb 17 bssmsdoy (Bgwob o305 Fyswro, 3omgd@mmo s
9361560)
11:30 - Break 1

14:00 - Break 2 + smoked salmon & sour cream, meat balls & oregano, potato wedges, cream cheese & caviar, mini
baked cheese cake (GEL 14, 50 menu)

o) Bglbadergdgenos, JHmosbo obgmobo gedmagop®egbim, Hemd as3s8%sEMm byeBgzGemegds.

B3gb0 in3gobodgdas:

L/3 - 205296188;

3aBGHOsr &0 LsstBgzbm 3mdoliools
Lbo3 ,baoMBRg36e LoliGgdgdol gsbg0ms@BOL, HgEMm®mBdOLS s BFsgmgdol ggbd®o"

2014-05-14 13:59 GMT+04:00 Bakuridze, Natalia <Natalia. Bakuridze@sheraton.com>:

30093 9Ebger 8mpgbsedgdoom dodmber gomeao.

85emdsls 30bEom @ EMMHo 0bam®Bsgonlsmgob.

808s390e0 Gsowom 30abgbom Ggdmmsegsbgdal. aobmgo gewsbrgo.

2



31939 30313600 35B3ggRol gbls, By gogol Bx39BgRdsl Bxandaosc @osdsBmom Jg@Bgwymo 396537 .

o) 65089 Gg30mbgs ggdbgdom Tg8gbdosbgo Bgdolidog® @mmb. sliggy ambmam mdggbo 9330003003
290080 Bsgbmm.

390 0dagbl asdmblsrmgdsl orob demermdoy.
Sincerely,

NATALIA BAKURIDZE
Sales Coordinator, Sales and Marketing, Sheraton Hotels & Resorts

t— 995 422 229022/00 f--- 995 422 229029/28

natalia.bakuridze@sheraton.com

SHERATON BATUMI HOTEL

28 Rustaveli street, Batumi, Georgia 6000

sheraton.com like us on facebook follow us on twitter el see reviews on tripadvisor

AWARDS

E"CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE 2013 WINNER" - TRIPADVISOR TRAVELERS' CHOICE 2013

From: Giorgi Moniava [mailto:gmoniava@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 12:14 PM

To: Bakuridze, Natalia

Subject: gglzm

18 ds0bo 2014¢;.

153MmBBIMIBE0M EsHBIBo 25 3gHlimbs 12-17 Lo, (fysero Bpogddy)



11:30 coffee 25 3yMbmBaby: Roo, yags, Fyseoa, fizgbo 2 Lisbols, Badgbaato 2 Lsbals.

14:00 coffee 25 3gAlimbsby: 960 mgggbo ByBmmagsgdom (Bm@3aEb Lsbol wsbRo)

35¢030L3gdom,
3060 9mbosgs

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be proprietary,
confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the
contents of this information is prohibited. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately by replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.

35h030b3gdom,

300M0 dmbosgs

THE ROYAL ACADEMY




Zviad Chelidze
“

Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

From:
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2014 5:30 PM
To: 'Maia Jankarashvili'

Attachments: xelshekruleba 050.pdf



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 12:44 PM

To: t.gogochuri@phfavorite.ge

Subject: Bomgds-RodsMgds

Attachments: doogds-Badatigds 047.pdf

038,95 30gbs3600 Bowgds-sdsmydol 6088l sgg08mfdgm s dmyzsfimmym Hmam®s 8g30056baoo.

35¢)030b39080m,

bg0s0 Fgewody
BLo3 LosmBgzbem Loligdgool gsbgzomamgdol, Ham®aBgdols @s Uagergdols 396¢®o



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 1:40 PM

To: '‘Maia Jankarashvili’

Subject: bgdn3Geemgds

Attachments: xelshekruleba 057....pdf

Jowrda@Bmbe 8505 303%s3600m 23 mgansgdo golisdstonn pmBobdagdol bywdgzGmrmgdsl.



Zviad Chelidze
h

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:51 AM

To: '‘Maia Jankarashvili'

Attachments: bgwdgz®emangds 056.pdf

Joda@mbm 8505 gogbagbom bywdyzmyamgdsl MHmdgumlisg 6mdg®mo Bgmagowmy BsMEm @s 8ozl Fogomgd
®g396056 Hmd Imzsen bgedg3@vergdadol Gobamgdaco.



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 4:24 PM

To: ‘Ani Dabrundashvili’

/3 205296188

. 50859969denol bgogsbo dg-13 39,
LLO3 ,LooMBY36m LoLEGYFIBOL 33B30EMYBOL, HBMEIBOLS s Lfagegdol 39bEmO*



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 6:46 PM

To: natobarnabishvili@gmail.com

Subject: bgandg3ermamgds

Attachments: bge8g3ewegds 057.pdf



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2014 4:47 PM

To: irakli@kvarelieden.ge

Subject: LssGBgg6m Lobdgdgdol ysbgomsmgdols, Mgam@mdgdols s bffsgagdol 396G Mo

Attachments: ~ migeba-chabareba 036 - 2.pdf; ~ migeba-chabareba 036.pdf; ~ xelshekruleba 036.pdf



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 3:51 PM

To: 'George Kandelaki'

Subject: BosRg36m Lolkhgdgdol yabgomstgdols, Mggmmagdols s LFsgegdol ggbEmo
Attachments: XELSHEKRULEBA KONSOLIDIREBULI - 064.pdf; MIGEBA-CHABAREBA-064.pdf

2030536007 byeB93Mgdsl o 80gds-RsdMYBL s bgswn LadmBaol dmfimadslimsb ghmag 8mygsfimmgm
m039 ©s Bggbo Ab0sk s aa0dmfidgdom.

3s¢030L3gdom,

303 Fowrdy
LLo3 Lss®RY36m LoliBdgdol go630meMmgdOL, HyRmEIPBOLS @s Bffsgmadol 396&®Mo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 12:28 PM

To: . ‘Ani Dabrundashvili'

Subject: RE: pro form

Attachments: ol Fabmogo sbsgro...1.docx

960 gogBagboo ol Falitogl s 39wm@gdo 09396356 @sBLEIBm Rsbgdbg oBgmobl.

3o¢ogobgdoom,

B300000 Fjeady

Llo3d baatBggbe boli®ggdol gebaomatgdols Ggam®dgdols @s Bfsgeadols 3gb&&o
From: Ani Dabrundashvili [mailto:ani.dabrundashvili
Sent: Tuesday, June 10, 2014 7:00 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge; gmoniava@gmail.com

Cc: 'Nino Pataridze'; nutsa.buachidze@hi-tbilisi.com
Subject: pro form

hi-thilisi.com]

dmanbsendgdom,
203Bo360m 36 gmGds 0B3mobl,
5939 3obMgem mdFaBmmm BHMBge bssmbyg abgdagm coffee break -9do s lunch?

QOEO JoEmds!

Best Hegards

Ani Dabrundashvili | Event Support |

Holiday INN Tbilisi | 1, 26 May Square, Thilisi 0171, Georgia | Tel: +995 32 2300099 | Mobile: +895 97 003429 | Email:
ani.dabrundashvili@hi-tbilisi.com | hitp://www.ihg.com
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This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it by misiake please notify the sender by return e-mail and
delete this message from your system. Any unauthorized use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is strictly prohibited, Please note that e-mails are
susceptible te change. Holiday Inn Thilisi shall not be responsibie nor liable for the proper and complete franstmission of the information contained in this

communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system. Holiday Inn Thilisi does not guarantee that the integrity of this communication has been
rnaintained nor that this commanication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.

BE CARBON CONSCIOUS. PLEASE CONSIDER ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS E-MAIL.



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 7:05 PM

To: 'George Kandelaki'

Subject: Joegds-Bodatgds

Attachments: MIGEBA-CHABAREBA-064-2.pdf

30353600 25689mMYd0m Fowgds-BsdaMgdsls.



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 7:44 PM

To: 'George Kandelaki'

Subject: G9wggambol 6m3g6o

aba®0 Bgeggembol 6mdgHl Gmgmmg 8ggmsbbioo - 591195532 B30s@0

Lbo3 Laa®mhggbm LobEgdgdol gsbg0maMgdols, MgRmMmBgdOLs s LFsgwgdol 3obE®o



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2014 6:27 PM

To: t.nijaradze@vanillaevents.ge

Subject: BasMBYgbm Lobdgdgdol gsbz0msmgdol, MHxm®mBgdobs s Lfsgmndob ggbdGo

Jodo@mbm m0ogm ffgMo bgse 13 0gboll 12 bsscmBg Bsbadstndgo gm®mBgEob 8gbovmls Bsdmbsmgaaml:

3699 @mBolidogdol BBHMEMmgdo LosE 0xEYD0LE LdBsm Bsa0EYdBY MBS gFyml 9Ho 353BY:
1) dméxmdo 0,5¢ - 1 goao,
2) 3035-30q0s 0,50 — 13semo,

3) BgdolBogMo gsmml Fgsemo (dsbBstmls BHodol) — 1gseo
4) 5bg39 B5p0wIdBY Lsmomam MBs gyl BoBol Jodgdo @s 5Gs 9HMKIMSPIDO.

569 biman: 1) deatrxmdo 0,5 - 20 gsaro,

2) 3m35-3ms 0,5em@ — 20 35¢m0,
3) 6300L80gM0 fgoMml fgsero 0,50 (dsbBsGMUL GHodols) — 20 gosero

31939 20 3>3oLmZ0L B3] Bsa0EsdY MBEs 0gmb 1) ysgs 2) Bso 3) §3960 s 4) Lsdo Lsbgmdols MG EbmdOWS.

®¢) 890dgds EOHMMME 350dmMa303%369m 0B3molo

3530zolgdom,

30500 Fgrody
Lbo3 Lss®BYzbm Lol®gdgdols gsbz0mstgdols, Bgam@agdobs s LFsgmadols ggbEo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 2:23 PM

To: 'David Tabatadze | GRENA'

Subject: RE: rekvizitebi

Attachments: bgdgz@megds 077.pdf

@300 30gboghoom byendg3tryemgdsl s HmB 3ecsbgsgm Bxanggy wsdoze380mMom.

3oog0bigdoom,

B300000 Fgeady
bl baotRgabe bols®g8gdols gabgomatgdols, Hgum®dgdols s LFsgergdols 3ab@mo

From: David Tabatadze | GRENA [mailto:devi@grena.ge]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 11:11 AM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge

Subject: rekvizitebi

dmqbsendgdom,

302B53600m Bz9bL M9330B0E L.

2030 go8mBoybogbmom bged39emegdol gangd@Hmbrwmo 35005630 s Bmasfizwom Bggbo
db60sb bgdmfigmoml s 8930sbl.

5503 bagotmnggemb bsdgbogmm-Lsgsbdsbsmengdenm 3mB30nEgHvyemo Jugegdol sbegosgos ,aMmgbs"
041H0©0)eo JolsdsMmmo: mdagrobo, 0186, MBogg®lodgdol JomBs 9
B594BHOIM0 olsdsMmo: Mmdowolo, 0108, Fmzgarodols Jmbs 10
Ls0IbG0nR03530M 3m©o: 204931654

9e-gmb@s: contact@grena.ge

Go.: +995 32 2250590/2250591

Rsdlbo: +995 32 2912952

35630l @slvbgangds: Madolio daBIOL 3g6EMSWMO FoEoswo
d5630L 3meo: TBCBGE22

3Bgo60dLmM9doL byseodol bmdgmo:: GE28TB0600000003700507
5035LMHMGdIE0 OMYIBHMMO: M85D J350m5d]

850emdsL 30b0m Ms653dMHMIMdOLIMZOL.

35¢030L3900m,



David Tabatadze

IT Service Manager

. A: 10 Chovelidze Street
b mm 0108, Thilisi, Georgia

: : T: +995 322 25 05 90
Ganrgi?n Research and Mﬂ-gﬁ}ﬁ 577 40 55 66
B esociation " E: david@grena.ge

W: www.grena.ge



Zviad Chelidze
ﬁ

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 2:34 PM

To: 'David Tabatadze | GRENA'

Subject: RE: rekvizitebi

Attachments: 000nd5-hsdsM9ds 077.pdf

05300 303136000 Boggda-RsdaMgdol MegEL mdanbo dbMowsb sp308mfage ws asBmazogdegbm s
89Mg 9y 00O dm Rggbo 8bMocsk sdmfagduel.

From: David Tabatadze | GRENA [mailto:devi@grena.ge]
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 11:11 AM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Subject: rekvizitebi

A qlserdgdom,

803 bs3600 Bz96L 9330B0EJdL.

d0b3m 358080y B536mm bgewd396H:rgdol gergddmMbriemo 3smosBEO ©s Bmysfigroon Bggbo
3b60sb bywdmfio®owl s 3930s6L.

5503 bogs®mggerel badgEbogmm-bsgsbdsbsmamgdemm 3m830:@EgHvymo Jugmgdols sbmEosEos ,amgbs*
041000 olsdsMmmo: mdogrolo, 0186, MBogy®bodg®ol JmBs 9
BoJEHoO0 obsdsGmo: mdoobo, 0108, Jmggeodols J»Bs 10
Ls0YbE0R035G0M 3Mmo: 204931654

g-gmb@s: contact@grena.ge

Gow.: 4995 32 2250590/2250591

1sglo: +995 32 2912952

35630l @alisbgemgds: m0dolo d630l (396@MIEWMmO Gowoswo
35630L 3mo: TBCBGE22

3B 560aLmMHd0L s63s60Tol 6mBg@mo:: GE28TB0600000003700507
5035LO719BY0 OMYJEHMM0: (385 Jgsmady

850MdsL 3obom Msb5FBOMAWMIOLIMZOU.

35¢030b3gdom,

David Tabatadze

IT Service Manager

A: 10 Chovelidze Street
s, Rﬁm 0108, Thilisi, Georgia
i e e == = T:+995 322 2505 90
JjGeorgian e M:+995 577 40 55 66
Frmtimel ety & david@grena.ge

W: www.grena.ge




Zviad Chelidze
_

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 4:53 PM

To: info@rcheuli.ge

Subject: B33MBg36em LobBgdgdol ysbgzomsmgdol, Mgam®Bgdobs s LEsgmadol 396¢Mo
Attachments: 0985589090 dgbggots-GRgmemo.docx

Joeds@Bmbe Bobm gogbogboom gobmoglisg @s Lsgs®orwm 8gbormliag Lbgsslibs Jaamsdgdolimgob.

bzarolingols @sg0353806Md0m s 0v) M58 353393960 046905 BombsMoom.

35¢¢0z0bEgdom,

D305@0 Fgwody
Blod LssmBg36m Lolidgdgdol asbgzomsmgdols, HgRMMmARdOLS @s LFsgugdol 3abE®mo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 5:21 PM

To: ninanuki55@gmail.com

Subject: B53MBRY36m Lobdgdndol yebgomstgdols, Mgxmdgdols s bfsgargdol 39bGH®o

Attachments: Tg8sxs099dgemo Jgbgnce-dmeymdo.docx



Zviad Chelidze
e e e s e e e—— e

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 12:59 PM
To: xtamunal978@mail.ru

Attachments: 8905589090 dgbggms-0:6mbgwyeno.docx



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 1.01 PM

To: xtamunal978@mail.ru

Subject: bastBggbem Lolikgdgdol gsbgomstgdols, MgnmmBgdols @s LFsgmgdols 3obG®o

Attachments: 89085¢589d9er0 dgbzgts-Bstmbgmeo.docx



Zviad Chelidze

_emm——————————ee e e e e - —p-— e e ey

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 1:11 PM

To: 'info’

Subject: RE: 222220222 29702020700 13000000970, 20000002 2 22000200707 17077

36 5G0b 3OMBETo JoeBodmbe B0obe g553900B 3030......wRMOM Mps3 J0BEs szsBMLEHM™ y3gesh
Ls80gg dowrsgdo ogrsb 12 LssmBy ofiygds Bgbggts s Babggeto Lssmom sy MMB v1339 yg9aash oymls
390ymdoeo 3mgo dMJozo @ sbgzg baowol 8gdmbggzsdng Babyzatio Lasmom sy MBs oymb asGymdowo
8530009....d 9OMOE 30I3 5673 Looegdo 2 LsomByg RoodaMmgds my) badol Babgzs®yg g @IBMBEH®dSs 1-2
©uado s 580639 gao¢ymdobgdon.

3a¢yng0bggdoom,

H3050 Fyeody
LLod LostBg3bm LolBHgdgdol aebgomamgdols, Hg@m™agdobs s LEsgegdol 3960

From: info [mailto:info@rcheuli.ge]
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 12:42 PM
To: 'Zviad Chelidze'

Subject: RE: 222727227 2207270202 2002000000202, 220209 2 27NN 0

3585(Mx Mds B3os

0gsgdo gl dgbovy 96 39OHLMBsBY 26 Mo ORONR VDI
Jmooolido - 30 wsto
d3m»ddo 35 oo

omarm dsmy)al sbgmo mbmghs odgl dryBgMdMm™EOL s bgbwaoBol Bogamswm 30gs Hm8 393539mMm 09)
ool dgbisdengdgeno

©330BAHNOID , H™B8 M7g3960030L Bolopngdos gl 30MHMBYdO s 0bgmoligdls gedmangbegbom
Sincerely

Nino Chubinidze

Sales manager

Office: 995 32 272 90 09
Mobile: 995 599 31 69 28

www.rcheuli.ge

like us to find our specials :
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Rcheuli-Hotel-Chain/341472112529620?fref=ts




RCHEULI
Hotel Chain

From: Zviad Chelidze [mailto:zchelidze@electionreforms.ge]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 4:53 PM

To: info@rcheuli.ge

Subject: 2?7?272?2? 272722202 2727070070, MMM NIV NN

JoBo@Mbm Bobm g0gbagbom gob®moglisg @s Lags®arom gbonmbisg Lbgswalbs Jsamsggdoliogol.

H35000LmM30l IR035380MEIBOM s MY) MsTY 39)M33939%0 0469 Bombstoom.

35(h030b39300,

©g305¢0 Fgenody
BLo3 LsotBggbe Lolkydgdol ysbgomamgdols, Mgam®maAgdols @s Lsgurgdol 3gbd o



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 2:34 PM

To: zugdidikalakuri@yahoo.com

Subject: Lbo3 "bssdBRggbm Loli®gdgdols gsbgomstgdols, Mgmm®mBgdobs s LFsgegdol 3gbE®o"
Attachments: 09853589990 Fgbzgoms-bryamoo.docx

BoBMbe dsmy) 30ab360m WMBoLdogdOL BsBMIBOL 3sBMogls s Sbgay Bgborl. ov) G0y 58 8960wk 6
39939 ©58035380M00 s bbgs M580m 8933350Mom. s FbM3m M Bgodangds Bseny 3508m80g%s36mm
®g3960 0bzmolio bgeB893Gmargds MM a5353%s@m.

35¢¢030L3930m,

3050 FJwody

BLo3 ,LooMBggbm Lol®ydgdol 3sb30msMYdOL, MYRM®BgdOLS s Lfsgengdols 39b&H®o*



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 3:21 PM

To: zugdidikalakuri@yahoo.com

Subject: FW: o3 "bss@BRggbm bolitgdgdol gsbgomstgbols, Mgum®dgdols s bfsgmgdols
Chielule

Attachments: 9905539090 Bgbgg®s-Buamowo.docx

From: Zviad Chelidze [mailto:zchelidze@electionreforms.ge]
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 2:34 PM

To: 'zugdidikalakuri@yahoo.com'
Subject: Llbo3 "bssGRgzbm LoliGgdgdol gsBzomsmgdols, Mgnm@mAgdOLs ©s bfsgergdol 3gbBHO"

BoGMbem domy) 3033600 MBOLANGBOL BadsMgdol gsbGol s sligzy 8gborls. mvy G508y 58 gbowsh 56

29939 ©58035380M@0m s Lbgs G280 8g3(335wM™m. S R0bM3m M Bgodargds Bsery 3s©8MBoaHs3bmm
®gdag60 0b3zmolio byerdg3Gryemgds Gm3 go353bsm.

35¢030l3930m,

130500 F9erody

bLo3 ., booMhgg6m LoliEg8gdol gsbgomamadols, Hgxnm®Bgdols s Lfsgmadol ggbEmo*



Zviad Chelidze
e e e ey

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 6:42 PM
To: 'info’

Jogdo@mbe Bobm baowol @A™ EsBABGHDS s 35085MHMYdS 2 LosmBY, Gxlsdsdols MMl Babggzst by 3o
mBgs 0yml Lsgowo .

3s¢oz0bEgdom,

B300000 F)eody
Bss6Bg36m LoliBYagdol gs630EHMYBOL, BYaMEmBdgOLs s bffsgegdol 3gbdMo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 7:45 PM

To: xtamunal978@mail.ru

Subject: bgendg3meemgds s Borgds-Redatgds

Attachments: bgendgzevmengds 083.pdf; Bomgds-Bsdatgds 083.pdf



Zviad Chelidze '
_

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:23 PM

To: 'info’

Subject: RE:

JodaBebem Bobem Brbo BmbgHo 6 sMHob 5By 0. 50580dob gedBomo (Ymgowo dmegmmdol Lsbwo),
8003600l Lsberols ymaoo Ggbmdo, BmdgHo o6 o5Jab.

From: info [mailto:info@rcheuli.ge]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 12:39 PM

To: 'Zviad Chelidze'
Subject: RE:

3585605 B30

Joomsobiol BrLEo dolsdstomo dmaafgtgm
Sincerely

Nino Chubinidze

Sales manager

Office: 695 32 272 90 09
Mobile: 995 599 31 69 28

www.rcheuli.ge

like us to find our specials :
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Rcheuli-Hotel-Chain/341472112529620?fref=ts

b e e

RC
Hotel Chain

From: Zviad Chelidze [mailto:zchelidze@electionreforms.ge]
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 6:42 PM

To: 'info'

Subject:

JowB@MbM Bobm LooEol MM EIBAYVAH®S @S Fo0B>HMYds 2 LvsmDy, glsdsdalisg MmOl Bsbgzs®dg 8B
MBs 0ymb Laowo .



3503039000,

D300 Fgeody
BsoMBY36m LoliBHgdgdol aob30EsMYdOL, MYRM®TBdYOLS s LFsgEgdol 3gbE®Mo



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 12:11 PM

To: 'info’

Subject: RE: i

Jods@mber Bober gHmo mbmghs 33946982 01y Bgodengds G bsdogg doarsgdo pmBolidogdgdol 8mbsfomgms
®o0gbmdgdol Gglisdsdols Lo By HmB ©EsgdaBmb 3m3a-3mers s sLggy H™mB godmBoa®sgbmo
8933woro 0b3molgdo by @ ERIL3) 39Edngoabigbowom bywtgzBrIwgdslsg.

3a30z0bigdoom,

D300 Fg@rody
Llod LoamBgabm bolithgdgdols Aebgzomamgdols, HgRm®mBgdobs s LEsgwmadol 3ab&®o

From: info [mailto:info@rcheuli.ge]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 3:28 PM
To: 'Zviad Chelidze'

Subject: RE:

2oL 9d0s BoEmds
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

JodsBMBM bobm BrliGo Bmdgho o6 560l 367y 0. sd80dols gsdBomo (Ymaeowo Gomsghmdol babeo),
8m53mH™doL bsberols ymgoero 89bmbds, 6m8gHo o@ 543b.

From: info [mailto:info@rcheuli.ge]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 12:39 PM

To: 'Zviad Chelidze'
Subject: RE:

20056 mds Bgos

Jrmsobol Vo GobsdsGmo dmgafotgom
Sincerely

Nino Chubinidze

Sales manager

Office: 995 32 272 90 09
Mobile: 995 539 31 69 28

www.rcheuli.ge

like us to find our specials :
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Rcheuli-Hotel-Chain/3414721125296207fref=ts

Hotel Chain

From: Zviad Chelidze [mailto:zchelidze@electionreforms.ge]
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2014 6:42 PM

To: 'info'
Subject:

Jods@™be 6obm Lyowol EOHM ESBAYLGHDS s F308sHMYds 2 LssmDy, Bglisdsdobs Mm@l Babyzsmbg 8o
mbgs 0ymb bygowo .

35¢40g0bEgdom,

D300 F9eradg



BssBY36m LolBggdol asb3zo@SMYBOL, MgRMMABYoLs s LFsgmgdol 3abEH®o



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 6:25 PM

To: ‘temo gelashvili'

Subject: RE:

Attachments: invoisi cesko -1.xls

From: temo gelashvili [mailto:temogelashvili.tv@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 5:57 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Subject:

35¢030L;3900m,
09080905 49esdg0o
93000l dgbgxgeo

+995 598 767 937
+995 571 511 134



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 10:36 AM

To: "temo gelashvili’

Subject: RE: g3 36vengds s 8omgda-Badsmgds
Attachments: bgadg3eemads 084.pdf; Bomgds-Redatgds 084.pdf

From: temo gelashvili [mailto:temogelashvili.tv@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, August 04, 2014 4:58 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Subject:

3s¢yngobiggdom,
07503MG5B g9esdgowo
93580 dgbgxa®o

+995 598 767 937
+995 571 511 134



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, August 05, 2014 10:44 AM

To: 'Aleksandre Vashadze'

Subject: RE: Llod "bas®Bggbe Lobigdgdol asbgomatgdols, Hgam®mdgdols s bfagmmgdols
396¢M0" bgemdg3emamgds s domgda-RsdsMYds

Attachments: bgerdgatrmangds 086.pdf; Bowgds-Rsdatgds 086.pdf

From: Aleksandre Vashadze [mailto:zugdidikalakuri@yahoo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Zviad Chelidze

Subject: OTB: Lbos "bas®Bggbm Loligdgdols ysbzomsmgdols, Hgnm®mPgdols @s LFsgemgdols ggbE®o"

Restaurant Mendzel

BTOPHUK, 29 uona 2014 16:14 Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze @electionreforms.ge> nucan(a):

From: Zviad Chelidze [mailto:zchelidze@electionreforms.ge]
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 2:34 PM

To: 'zugdidikalakuri@yahoo.com'
Subject: o3 "bss@Bgzbm Loltgdgdol gsbgomstgdol, Hyammagdols @s Lfsgergdol 396¢Gmo"

Bo¢mMbe By 0 H360m PMBOLdogdOL BoEsMPIOL gsbMOYlL s sliggg d9bonl. o9y Ms0dy 53

8960290096 56 35430 ©s80353d0MHEOM @ b3s Ms80m FJ3EZIM™. S JOBMZM G35 Fgodwgds Bsang
30380y Bs3bmm mgd3z9gbo 0bgmolio bgmdg3@mamgds GmA 45353%B5M.

3s¢)0g0bgdom,

b305000 F9erody

LLo3 ,,os6Bg36m LoliBgdgdol gobgomsmgdol, MgrMMmAgdoLs s Bfsgegdol 396G



Zviad Chelidze
h

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 12:43 PM

To: 'temo gelashvili'

Subject: FW:

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

3s¢ogobggdom,
09039965B 9msdg0eo
M93esdol gbgxgmo

+995 598 767 937
+995 571 511 134



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:38 AM

To: tender2014@lukoil.ge

Subject: FW:

Attachments: danarti 2a - AGALdoc; danarti 2a - AGALdoc

From: Nino Makhatadze [mailto:nino@lukoil.ge]

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 3:04 PM

To: gio5802@gmail.com; komunaluri234@gmail.com; inf.procurement@gmail.com; kozhoridzelasha@gmail.com; 'Tata
Kalandadze'; 'manuchar dvali'; g.kvachakhia@tbilisi.gov.ge; dguliashvili@insurance.gov.ge; agumberidze@museum.ge;
'Nino Mikadze'; 'akhalgoris serviscentri'; Zchelidze@electionreforms.ge; g.bakuridze@bsma.edu.ge;
tkhosishvili@mandaturi.gov.ge; d.ivanishvili@waste.gov.ge; vchincharauli@mfa.gov.ge; gshashviashvili@archives.gov.ge;

nikaziragashvili@gmail.com; tamo2279@mail.ru; info@batu.edu.ge
Subject:

dmaqLsgndgdom,

30bM3m, ,0350" LOLEYFsTo BlivGMZIEsE, POHMEsE dMAZFMOMM 53¢MBo6JBgdOL
Lsdmme, sBLEgdM@o 8mbag)dgdo msbsmmvmo gsomol (gbMHowmols)
80bgg300. 0bxm®Bs30s 33EBMEbZBYIo 530569l 2014 Ferols 12 sa30LEH™US, ge.amUEol
39893 BoLsdsMonDy: tender2014@lukoil.ge ; word -0l gmEBs¢0.

353030L(3930m: P IMOM KMOR O

Bs30BGogddm Bge:595 33 83 08 - Bobm dsbamsdy; 577 32 33 13 - Bytsd Jo3ozm8zoeo



Zviad Chelidze
h

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2014 10:40 AM

To: tender2014@lukoil.ge

Subject: BssRgg6em Lolihgdgdol ysbzomsmgdols, Mgum®Bgdols @ LEsgdmgdol 336&G0

Attachments: danarti 2a - AGAILdoc



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 10:59 PM

To: 'irakli kutelia'

Subject: RE: Youlook LTD 392 3mboby 30835605
Attachments: bgendg3eemargds-091.doc

B5GMBM 06130 F03Bgbom bywdyzHrmgdol E®sadL, Hmammg Bx305bb8woc ambmam mdzgbo FoGowst
89obfmMHmo s 8m0gmo 3LGHOBRMB 5353806 YbImO Ls30mbgdO ©s 396 3B MIligy,
o553 b3o00Esb 33g0rgdado gs3@0gs6 s bywdgthuagds YLgy MBS soBz0mmMmL Bgliyoggdols
999 EGHMBme bobdgdsdo.

350gobggdom,

Da0so Fqenody
Lloa Lss®Rn36e Loligndgdol gabgomstndol, GyamGdgdols @s Bsgmadols 39B8EG0

From: irakli kutelia [mailto:irakliakakich@gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 6:00 PM

To: zchelidze@electionreforms.ge
Subject: Youlook LTD ggd 3mb®oby 3m03s560s

20056 mds,

203%s3800m 8mdmyzbe gHmo fuol obgmob @mdgbob bsbgerols www.electionreforms.info Ggaob@msgosty.

oboggom 0sbstmyeo msoero.

3olvE390m Lsgddosh s Gatrdadgdaee o,

3o¢hongobegdom 3mB3sbos Youlook

0179 4. omdowobo,
Ms®bBodgomol 4. N 15
Tel: (995 32) 2 192 300
Mab: (995) 555 45 56 73
Mob: (995) 597 99 22 08
www.youlook.ge




Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:00 AM

To: 'zviadichelidze@gmail.com'

Subject: xelshekrulebebi da migeba-chabareba klipistvis

Attachments: bo83Gremgds 048.doc; Bomgds-Badsmgds 048.doc; bgedg3Goemgds - 013.doc



Zviad Chelidze
“

From: Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge>
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:59 AM

To: 'gezugbaia@electionreforms.ge’

Subject: FW: xelshekrulebebi da migeba-chabareba klipistvis
Attachments: bgwdg3@vgengds 093.doc

From: Zviad Chelidze [mailto:zviadichelidze@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Zviad Chelidze
Subject: Re: xelshekrulebebi da migeba-chabareba klipistvis

On Thu, Oct 2, 2014 at 4:00 AM, Zviad Chelidze <zchelidze@electionreforms.ge> wrote:



